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The following pages 15 - 17 contains irrelevant/exempt information and has been deleted under s 22 and s 33 
 of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth)
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From: Wolfe, Jim
To:
Cc: ; Wood, Richard; 
Subject: RE: Draft Letter to Qatar Civil Aviation Authority [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 14 July 2023 11:25:31 AM
Attachments: International Aviation TPs.docx

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi 

Have broadened these out a bit so they provide cover in a few areas and with a few numbers
about our international aviation recovery.
See what you think.
Kind regards
Jim

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 9:59 AM
To: Wolfe, Jim @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>; Wood, Richard
<Richard.Wood@infrastructure.gov.au>; 

@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Draft Letter to Qatar Civil Aviation Authority [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thanks Jim, confirming the letter is ok with the Minister and can be sent.

Please let me know when you have done so.

How are we going with those talking points?

Thanks
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

International Aviation – KEY POINTS 
 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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2 
 

[If asked] Why has Qatar Airways’ request for additional services not been approved?  

• The Government at this time has decided not to approve the Qatar Civil Aviation 
Authority request for additional services taking into account all national interest 
considerations. 

21 of 29

s22(1)(a)(ii)

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

rts



From:
To: Wolfe, Jim
Cc: ; Wood, Richard; 
Subject: RE: Draft Letter to Qatar Civil Aviation Authority [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 14 July 2023 12:32:22 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thanks Jim, this is helpful.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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Document 5 has been exempt in full under s 45 of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth)
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